
Bid 17-23 – PD Tracking Software 
Inquiry Responses 3/21/17 

 

- The general requirements state the software “should have at least 10 GB of cloud storage for all 

users as part of the per user pricing. Additional storage space may be offered at an additional 

cost.” Is this a total of 10GB of storage for ALL users or 10GB per user? 

o 10GB is the total for all users in the district.  We do not require 10GB per user. 

 

- Is the district looking for the capability to deliver Professional Development courses through the 

same system? 

o Not at this time 

 

- Does the district want pricing to license professional development courses as part of the 

response? 

o Not at this time 

 

- Can companies from outside the USA can apply for this? (like from India or Canada) 

o All companies that apply for this RFP must be headquartered in the USA. 

 

- Do we need to come over there for meetings? 

o There will be no required on-site meetings as a part of this RFP. 

 

- Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like from India or Canada) 

o Tasks related to the RFP may be performed outside of the USA. 

 

- Can we submit the proposals via email? 

o No email proposals will be accepted for this RFP. 

 


